8/31/2021 National Archives & Records Administration Mail - RE: NASA Request for Emergency Disposal Authorization

Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

RE: NASA Request for Emergency Disposal Authorization

4 messages

Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov> Fri, Feb 10, 2017 at 5:03 PM
To: John Hulmston <john.hulmston@nara.gov>

Cc: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy..medina@nasa.gov>, "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-1B111)"

<mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "Daniel Rooney (Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov)" <Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov>, "Kate Flaherty
(Kate.Flaherty@nara.gov)" <Kate.Flaherty@nara.gov>

Ah-ha. You HAD been tackling it in December. JSC is anxious to dispose of these.

Thank you, John.
Partc

202-358-4787

From: John Hulmston [mailto:john.hulmston@nara.gov]

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 7:52 AM

To: Stockman, Pa. (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Cc: Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy..medina@nasa.gov>; Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)
<mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>; Daniel Rooney (Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov) <Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov>
Subject: Re: NASA Request for Emergency Disposal Authoriza. on

Thanks Patti.
I'm going to work on this today.
John

On Thu, Dec 15, 2016 at 4:24 PM, Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov> wrote:

Dear John,

| am emailing to request an emergency destruction authorization for the deteriorating 16mm motion picture film from
the Space Shuttle program that has already been digitized at the Johnson Space Center of which Dan Rooney first
apprised you in an August 10 email.

Specific information you had requested regarding the collection is as follows:

e Detailed description of the Records to be destroyed
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¢ 16MM Film containing Space Shuttle Imagery that have been digitized and transferred onto LTO 4/5 data tapes.

e  Current location of the records

e NASA/JSC
e Volume: 138 cubit feet

e Nature of the "menace"

e Deterioration of the 16 MM film due to vinegar syndrome and the subsequent odor the film is emitting.
e Disposition: NRRS 8/101 Program/Project Records

e NASA's initial actions to isolate or protect other records from deterioration or damage.

e The 16MM film was kept in a freezer until it was digitized onto LTO 4/5 data tapes located at JSC. It is now
retained with paper records away from other special media.

e There is no continuing threat to other records, but there is no reason to retain these deteriorating tapes, nor does
the Archives desire them.

Thank you.
Pattc Stockman

NASA Records and Privacy Act Officer

202-358-4787

www.archives.gov

John K. Hulmston, Senior Records Analyst

National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road - A2 - 2200

College Park, MD 20740-6001
john.hulmston@nara.gov

Phone: 301-837-1825

John Hulmston <john.hulmston@nara.gov> Fri, Feb 10, 2017 at 5:08 PM
To: "Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)" <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Cc: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>, "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-1B111)"
<mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "Daniel Rooney (Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov)" <Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov>, "Kate Flaherty
(Kate.Flaherty@nara.gov)" <Kate.Flaherty@nara.gov>
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Hi Patti,
| should have this done by Monday, the 13th.

John
[Quoted text hidden]

Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> Mon, Feb 13, 2017 at 8:05 AM

To: "Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)" <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Cc: John Hulmston <john.hulmston@nara.gov>, "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]"
<kristy.l. medina@nasa.gov>, "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)" <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "Daniel Rooney
(Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov)" <Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov>

Bcc: Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

Good Morning Patti,

I am sorry this information did not get to you when you originally requested assistance in December. Please see 36 CFR

1229.10 below. It's outdated a bit but our procedure is that you send a letter to the Chief Records Officer, Laurence
Brewer, requesting that the records can be destroyed (follow the steps in the CFR in the info you provide), and we will
then in turn will send you a letter authorizing the destruction. The process protects NASA and | advise that you do it via
letter instead of email to Laurence.

John will keep you posted on the progress. We will try to rush this as soon as we receive your letter since you were not
provided with the right guidance at the time of your original request.

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=4ea19784810f54336662echbe8c25e737&mc=true&node=se36.3.1229 _
110&rgn=div8

Thanks
Kate
[Quoted text hidden]

Kate Flaherty

Supervisor, Appraisal Team 3

Records Appraisal and Agency Assistance - ACRA
National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road, Room 2200

College Park, MD 20740-6001

(301) 837-1706

Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov> Mon, Feb 13, 2017 at 10:10 AM

To: Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

Cc: John Hulmston <john.hulmston@nara.gov>, "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]"
<kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>, "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)" <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "Daniel Rooney
(Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov)" <Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov>

Okay. Thanks, Kate.

[Quoted text hidden]
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Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

Copies: Emergency Disposal Requests
15 messages

Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov> Tue, Feb 14, 2017 at 12:13 PM
To: "john.hulmston@nara.gov" <john.hulmston@nara.gov>

Cc: "Kate Flaherty (Kate.Flaherty@nara.gov)" <Kate.Flaherty@nara.gov>, "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES
INC]" <kristy..medina@nasa.gov>, "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)" <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "Breighner, Thomas (HQ-
JFO00)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.]" <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>, "Daniel Rooney (Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov)"
<Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov>

Hello, John.

Per Kate's direction of yesterday, attached are copies of two letters | am mailing via USPS today to Laurence requesting
disposal authorization for two collections we have digitized and of which we have previously notified you.

Please advise if you are unable to accept these digital copies as your cc.

Thank you.
Lattc Stockman
NASA Records Officer

Office of the Chief Information Officer

202-358-4787

2 attachments

ﬂ EmergDisposal Req-16mmFilm.pdf
302K

ﬂ EmergDisposal Req-56-Track Tapes.pdf
328K

Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> Tue, Feb 14, 2017 at 3:58 PM
To: "Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)" <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Cc: "john.hulmston@nara.gov" <john.hulmston@nara.gov>, "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]"
<kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>, "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)" <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "Breighner, Thomas (HQ-
JFOO0O0)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.]" <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>, "Daniel Rooney (Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov)"
<Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov>

Hi Patti,

The digital CC's are fine - thanks for sending them. As soon as Laurence gets the hard copy versions we will begin to
prepare our response. The internal discussion/approval process here will be rapid I'm sure.

Thanks,
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

Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov> Tue, Feb 14, 2017 at 3:59 PM

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

Thank you, Kate. | guessed they would be okay.

[Quoted text hidden]

Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l. medina@nasa.gov> Tue, Mar 14, 2017 at 1:32 PM

To: "Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)" <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>, Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

Cc: "john.hulmston@nara.gov" <john.hulmston@nara.gov>, "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)" <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>,

"Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFO0O0)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.]" <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>, "Daniel Rooney
(Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov)" <Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov>

Hi Kate,

Following up with you on this disposal requests. Do you know the status of the request?

Thanks!

Kristy Medina
JSC Records Manager

JSC Master List Coordinator
IRD Directives Coordinator

281-483-4686

WIG) (cell)
Mail Code: IB

COMIT Contract
Johnson Space Center
Houston, TX

[Quoted text hidden]

Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> Tue, Mar 14, 2017 at 2:19 PM

To: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy.|. medina@nasa.gov>
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Cc: "Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)" <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>, "john.hulmston@nara.gov" <john.hulmston@nara.gov>,
"Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)" <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFO00)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT
INC.]" <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>, "Daniel Rooney (Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov)" <Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov>

Hi All,

| have a meeting set up for tomorrow with Dan Rooney from our Motion Picture unit. We'll have a decision pretty soon on
this. Thanks for your patience.

Kate
[Quoted text hidden]

Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l. medina@nasa.gov> Tue, Mar 14, 2017 at 2:44 PM
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

Thank you for the update, Kate.

Have a great a. ernoon!

Kristy Medina
JSC Records Manager

JSC Master List Coordinator
IRD Directives Coordinator

281-483-4686

WIG) (cell)
Mail Code: IB

COMIT Contract
Johnson Space Center
Houston, TX

[Quoted text hidden]

Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> Wed, Mar 15, 2017 at 4:20 PM
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

Hi Kristy,

I've heard back from Dan Rooney of our Motion Picture unit and he has some follow-up questions regarding your
request. Please see his major points below:

From Dan Rooney:

Regarding the first request listed here for the Shuttle 16 mm motion film, we understand that the materials have all been
digitized, and we knew that NASA engaged in the digitization activity for many years and they consulted us on the file
formats (.DPX) and other technical questions. However, the output of their film digitization project is currently stored on
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many LTO 4/5 data tapes (actual number of which is in question and I think we need a clear answer on). NASA has offered
the data tapes to NARA on a TR, however, we have not approved it because:

A) we do not yet know whether we can read these tapes or not
B) the volume of the data contained on these tapes is such that NARA has no effective way to migrate it and store it

During a conference call last fall, we asked for samples of the tapes so that we could at least test to see whether we could
read them, but we never received any samples to my knowledge. To add a third problem, or C category, LTO 4/5 tapes are
already potentially becoming obsolete. So, NARA would need a clear strategy as to how we would migrate the data off of
the tapes and where we would store it, and we would have to commit to doing it relatively quickly before the hardware and
software to do so becomes even more expensive.

Regarding the second request, | have fewer concerns about the 56 track audio tape, but | should add a few points, as
follows:

A) NARA already has accessioned many similar 56 track audio tapes from STS missions. What of their fate? If we allow
disposal of all of these tapes not yet accessioned because they've been digitized, should we consider whether or not the
NARA tapes should be included as well in this request?

B) Have all tapes from all STS missions been digitized, and is that what this request refers to? Years ago there was a
selection criteria agreed to between JSC and NARA (Waffen) as to which missions were the historically and technically
significant ones to preserve the audio for, and my understanding was that only those are the ones that have been digitized
at this point. | think we should get some confirmation on this, and make sure that if this is the case, that all parties are
comfortable that this satisfies the appropriate records schedule requirements for permanent vs. temporary records.

I am hoping you can provide answers via email re these questions/concerns. It may be easier to set up a conference call
to discuss these items further. If you agree, please send me some dates and times during the last half of March so we
can move this along.

Thanks for help with this,

Kate
[Quoted text hidden]

Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov> Wed, Mar 15, 2017 at 9:24 PM
To: Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>, "Hulmston, John" <john.hulmston@nara.gov>

Hey Kate,

Thanks for reaching out. The LTO problem is really more of a NARA problem than a NASA problem, that's why | wanted
to discuss with you first.

| do think they can help us get answers to the # 2 request regarding the 56 track tapes.

Thanks, D

[Quoted text hidden]

Daniel Rooney, Supervisory Archivist

Special Media Archives Services Division (RDSM)
National Archives at College Park

8601 Adelphi Road

College Park, MD 20740

Office: 301-837-1995

Mobile:
Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov

Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov> Wed, May 3, 2017 at 6:17 AM
To: Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>
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Cc: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy..medina@nasa.gov>, "Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)"
<patti.stockman@nasa.gov>, "john.hulmston@nara.gov" <john.hulmston@nara.gov>, "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)"
<mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFOOO)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.]" <thomas.breighner-
1@nasa.gov>

Hi Kristy -

Per our recent teleconference, is it still possible to get a sample of the LTO-4 data tapes proposed for transfer? We would
like to do some testing on our end to see if the data is readable so we can continue to attempt to put solutions in place for
this potential large digital transfer.

Can a tape or two be shipped to my attention?

Thanks!
Dan

On Wed, Mar 15, 2017 at 4:20 PM, Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy..medina@nasa.gov> Wed, May 3, 2017 at 8:45 AM
To: Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov>, Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

Cc: "Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)" <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>, "john.hulmston@nara.gov" <john.hulmston@nara.gov>,
"Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)" <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFO00)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT
INC.]" <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>

Good morning,

Yes Dan we will be sending you some samples today. We just received a list from the repository folks yesterday and
Mark has pulled them. Mark has them boxed up and will send via UPS or FedEx so we can get a tracking number.
Let us know when you receive them.

For the audio tapes that are ready for disposal...what's the status on those?

Thanks and have a great day!

Kristy

Sent from a galaxy far, far away
[Quoted text hidden]

Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov> Thu, May 4, 2017 at 6:24 AM
To: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy.|. medina@nasa.gov>

Cc: Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>, "Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)" <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>,
"john.hulmston@nara.gov" <john.hulmston@nara.gov>, "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)" <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>,
"Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JF00O0)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.]" <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>

Thanks!

[Quoted text hidden]

Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov> Fri, Jun 2, 2017 at 10:05 AM
To: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>

Cc: "Mayberry, Chris (JSC-IC)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <c.mayberry@nasa.gov>, "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)"
<mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "Goss, Leslie K. (JSC-IC)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <leslie.k.goss@nasa.gov>, "Flaherty,
Kate" <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>, "Mulligan, Ellen" <ellen.mulligan@nara.gov>

Good Morning, Kristy,
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Just a quick note to let you know that we've had some progress on reading the LTO-4 samples that you provided. We
were able to read and transfer the contents onto external hard drives, and we are evaluating the individual video files
now. It appears as though the contents of the tapes were packaged into TAR files, which required unpacking before
transferring the actual files, adding fairly significantly to the total data migration time.

| wanted to try and get back to the question posed in our recent conference call about actual volume of tapes currently
held by JSC for this particular collection.

In examining the attached inventory, the total number of rows is 26,601, which we are interpreting as the number of
individual files stored on the tapes. Yes? If you filter the sheet for unique values in the "Data Tape" identifier (column A),
you get 3,251 unique values. So, are we correct in assuming that the total number of LTO-4 tapes is 3,251? This is an
important volume detail for us to be able to nail down.

Finally, LTO-4 tape typically has an uncompressed capacity of 800GB per tape, and roughly 1,600GB compressed. Can
anyone speak to whether this compression was used, or are there reports showing actual volume of data stored on the
tapes?

Thanks much,
Dan

On Mon, May 8, 2017 at 2:41 PM, Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l. medina@nasa.gov>
wrote:

Hi Dan,

Chris Mayberry is the gentlemen you need to ask the technical quesion for these LTO tapes. | think you may have
met him last me you came down and toured the bldg that houses this equipment...we fondly refer to as “The
Farm”.

Chris,

We shipped Dan a sampling of LTO tapes from the SSP collec on that is out in Mark’s bldg. Dan should be
receiving them by Friday. Dan has some technical quesBlons that | think you should be able to answer for him.

Thanks!

Kristy Medina
JSC Records Manager

JSC Master List Coordinator
IRD Directives Coordinator

281-483-4686

(b) (6) (cell)

Mail Code: IB
COMIT Contract
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Johnson Space Center
Houston, TX

From: Daniel Rooney [mailto:daniel.rooney@nara.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 11:10 AM

To: Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l. medina@nasa.gov>
Subject: Re: Copies: Emergency Disposal Requests

Sure, thanks!

I am happy to talk to whomever you'd recommend once we receive the copies of the tapes you shipped.

Dan

On Mon, May 8, 2017 at 11:39 AM, Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy..medina@nasa.gov>
wrote:

Yes, those folks are sl here. Do you want me to forward your email to them?

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

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 6:09 AM

To: Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l. medina@nasa.gov>
Subject: Re: Copies: Emergency Disposal Requests

Thanks so much ... one other question: is there anyone still at JSC who worked on this project to write the video and
scanned film data to the LTO-4 data tapes that might know about that process or the particular software that was
used to do so? | have some old notes suggesting that NASA was using Symantec NetBackup, but | don't know if this
is accurate or not?
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On Thu, May 4, 2017 at 3:45 PM, Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)IMORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>
wrote:

Hi Dan,

The tapes were shipped yesterday via Fed ex and the tracking # is 717074028915. Expected delivery date is
Monday 5/8/17 by 4:30 pm.

Let us know when you get them.

Have a great weekend!

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

@ Final SSP Motion Imagery LTO Index.xlsx
1728K

Mayberry, Chris (JSC-IC)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <c.mayberry@nasa.gov> Fri, Jun 2, 2017 at 10:30 AM

To: Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov>
Cc: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>, "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)"

<mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "Goss, Leslie K. (JSC-IC)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <leslie.k.goss@nasa.gov>, "Flaherty,

Kate" <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>, "Mulligan, Ellen" <ellen.mulligan@nara.gov>

Hi Dan

| can answer the technical

The contents on the LTO4 tapes are all uncompressed and your right it is packaged into a tar command.

The motion picture film that's being transferred today is being stored on LTO6 packaged in LTFS commands also
uncompressed

The LTO4 footage is 1080Psi @ 23.976 Fps 444 RGB

The LTOG6 footage is 2k @ 23.976 Fps

444 RGB

Last year we decommissioned or telecine (nova) and purchased a newer scanner (laser graphics scan station)

-Chris
[Quoted text hidden]

<Final SSP Motion Imagery LTO Index.xlsx>

Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l. medina@nasa.gov> Fri, Jun 2, 2017 at 10:47 AM

To: "Mayberry, Chris (JSC-IC)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <c.mayberry@nasa.gov>, Daniel Rooney
<daniel.rooney@nara.gov>

Cc: "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)" <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "Goss, Leslie K. (JSC-IC)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]"
<leslie.k.goss@nasa.gov>, "Flaherty, Kate" <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>, "Mulligan, Ellen" <ellen.mulligan@nara.gov>

Good Morning Dan,
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Glad to hear you’ve had some progress on reading the LTO tapes! Yes you are correct with the total number of files
and LTO tapes that are listed in the spreadsheet.

Thank you Chris for your technical response.

Please let us know if you have any addi onal ques®ons and have a great weekend!

Kristy Medina
JSC Records Manager

JSC Master List Coordinator
IRD Directives Coordinator

281-483-4686

WIG) (cell)
Mail Code: IB

COMIT Contract
Johnson Space Center
Houston, TX

[Quoted text hidden]

Goss, Leslie K. (JSC-IC)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <leslie.k.goss@nasa.gov> Fri, Jun 2, 2017 at 11:08 AM

To: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy.l. medina@nasa.gov>, "Mayberry, Chris (JSC-IC)[MORI
ASSOCIATES INC]" <c.mayberry@nasa.gov>, Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov>

Cc: "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)" <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "Flaherty, Kate" <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>, "Mulligan,
Ellen" <ellen.mulligan@nara.gov>, "Bolton, Janine C. (JSC-IC)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <janine.c.bolton@nasa.gov>

Hi Dan, et al,

For clarificalRlon, there were two areas that created LTO-4 tapes for Shu le migraon:

1) Chris’ area (the FARM) which was responsible for migra@ng 16mm film content to LTO.

2) The Video Preservallon Project (VPS) which was responsible for migraling content on obsolete tape formats (D2
and Betacam) to LTO. The technical folks who oversaw the VPS project have all moved on, but Chris may have some
insight into the technical aspects of the VPS LTO tapes.

You may no ce that there are two numbering systems for the LTOs on the spreadsheet. Most of the LTOs begin with a
number 8. Those LTOs were created by the VPS project. The other LTO numbers begin with an L. Those are LTOs
created by the FARM.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b31f1133ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1559329628118569391&simpl=msg-f%3A15593296281...
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It was my understanding that some of the files on the VPS LTO tapes contain an addi onal line of data. | believe this
was for on-orbit mission content. Files created by the VPS project are .mxf while files created by the FARM are .dpx.

All of the LTOs we would be sending you as part of the Shu le migraklon would be LTOA4. In looking at the numbers of
the tapes we sent you as samples, it appears you have the VPS LTO tapes, but not FARM-created LTO tapes. If you
want us to send you a sampling of those, we can certainly do that. Please let us know.

Thank you!

Leslie K Goss
Moving Imagery Repository Lead
NASA Johnson Space Center

MORI Associates | COMIT
2101 NASA Parkway Mail Code IC8 | Houston, TX 77058-3696

281-483-3417 (Phone) |[(DXG) (Mobile)

leslie.k.goss@nasa.gov

[Quoted text hidden]
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Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

NASA's 2 Requests for Destruction of AV Records

5 messages

Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> Wed, Feb 22, 2017 at 8:40 AM
To: Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov>
Cc: "Hulmston, John" <john.hulmston@nara.gov>

Hi Dan,

Per our conversation the other morning, | am attaching the 2 separate letters we just rec'd from Patti Stockman
requesting authority to destroy deteriorated records. These records include audio tapes and 16mm film that has been
copied on to a stable acceptable format.

Unless you have any objections, we plan to approve these requests. Please review these letters and let us know if you
have any concerns. We'd like to wrap this up by the end of the week.

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

ﬂ NASA Space Shuttle Request for Destruction.pdf
316K

ﬂ NASA Stencil Hoffman Audio Request for Destruction.pdf
336K

Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov> Tue, Mar 14, 2017 at 1:33 PM

To: Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>
Cc: "Hulmston, John" <john.hulmston@nara.gov>

Hey Kate - would you have a few minutes to discuss this today or this week? We haven't forgotten about it.

Thanks, Dan
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

Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> Tue, Mar 14, 2017 at 2:18 PM

To: Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov>
Cc: "Hulmston, John" <john.hulmston@nara.gov>
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Sure, | can call you tomorrow either early (before 8) or after lunch. What time works for you?

Kate
[Quoted text hidden]

Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov> Wed, Mar 15, 2017 at 10:46 AM
To: Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>
Cc: "Hulmston, John" <john.hulmston@nara.gov>

Kate - Thanks for the call back this morning ... | was in late with another school delayed opening for my daughter. Let me
try and lay out a couple of concerns:

Regarding the first request listed here for the Shuttle 16 mm motion film, we understand that the materials have all been
digitized, and we knew that NASA engaged in the digitization activity for many years and they consulted us on the file
formats (.DPX) and other technical questions. However, the output of their film digitization project is currently stored on
many LTO 4/5 data tapes (actual number of which is in question and | think we need a clear answer on). NASA has
offered the data tapes to NARA on a TR, however, we have not approved it because:

A) we do not yet know whether we can read these tapes or not
B) the volume of the data contained on these tapes is such that NARA has no effective way to migrate it and store it

During a conference call last fall, we asked for samples of the tapes so that we could at least test to see whether we
could read them, but we never received any samples to my knowledge. To add a third problem, or C category, LTO 4/5
tapes are already potentially becoming obsolete. So, NARA would need a clear strategy as to how we would migrate the
data off of the tapes and where we would store it, and we would have to commit to doing it relatively quickly before the
hardware and software to do so becomes even more expensive.

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
significant ones to preserve the audio for, and my understanding was that only those are the ones that have been
digitized at this point. | think we should get some confirmation on this, and make sure that if this is the case, that all
parties are comfortable that this satisfies the appropriate records schedule requirements for permanent vs. temporary
records.

As a sidebar, | know that some of the 56 track tapes in NARA's custody were loaned back to JSC several years ago to

support their digitization and preservation efforts, but | have never seen the results of any of that, so | am unclear which
missions actually exist in digital form at this point. On the plus side, | anticipate this would still be a large digital volume,
but yet much more manageable than the video content. So, we'd probably be able to commit to accessioning the digital
volume sooner in order to ensure that the record copy is now appropriately with NARA.

| know these are complicated issues/questions. So, | am free to discuss when you have time.

Thanks, Dan

On Wed, Feb 22, 2017 at 8:40 AM, Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> Wed, Mar 15, 2017 at 4:15 PM
To: Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov>
Cc: "Hulmston, John" <john.hulmston@nara.gov>
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Thanks for the response Dan.
I will forward some of your questions/concerns to them and see if we can get some answers.
This may require a teleconference as a follow up. | will keep you posted on that.

Kate
[Quoted text hidden]
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Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

Summary of NASA meeting re requests for destruction
1 message

Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> Wed, Mar 29, 2017 at 9:52 AM

To: "Hulmston, John" <john.hulmston@nara.gov>
Hi John,
Below is a summary of the meeting that took place on 3/28 re the NASA requests for destruction.

Dan Rooney from Motion attended and has no concerns about these records being destroyed as they have been
transferred to acceptable media and will be transferred to NARA soon.

Summary:

On Tuesday, March 28, 2017, Kate Flaherty, Supervisor for Appraisal Team 3 and Dan Rooney, Chief of the Motion
Picture, Sound and Video unit at NARA met with the NASA Records Officer, Patti Stockman, NASA headquarters records
management assistant Thomas Breigner, and Johnson Space Center staff Kristi Medina and Mark Scroggins regarding 2
recent requests from NASA for the emergency destruction of deteriorated 16mm Shuttle program related film and 56 track
format reel to reel audio tapes.

The audio tapes have been migrated to wave file format and the 16mm film has been transferred on to Linear Tape Open
(LTO) 4/5 data tapes.

The 56 track format is now obsolete and the 16mm film has form of decay known as "vinegar syndrome." This is a form of
acetate film base degradation. Its causes are inherent in the chemical nature of the plastic and its progress very much
depends on storage conditions.

Dan Rooney had a lengthy discussion with the Johnson Space Center staff about where the remaining film is stored and
when it will be transferred to NARA. Dan is in contact with them re upcoming transfers and is in agreement with Kate
Flaherty that the deteriorated film and the unreadable audio tapes should be destroyed since the content has been copied
on to acceptable formats and will be transferred to NARA soon. Dan is working separately with NASA to facilitate
transfers of this material.

Please prepare one letter that responds to BOTH requests from NASA. Be sure to use the SOPs for correspondence and
the training material provided by Jessica to prepare your letter.

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

CORRESPONDENCE-2017-25-04_EmerDisp_NASA

1 message

John Hulmston <john.hulmston@nara.gov> Tue, Apr 25, 2017 at 4:18 PM

To: "Flaherty, Kate" <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>
Routing List:

Kate Flaherty, Supervisory Archives Specialist - AT 3
Margaret Hawkins, Supervisory Archives Specialist
Laurence Brewer, Chief Records Officer

David S. Ferriero

~— — — ~—

1
2
3
4
Please review this emergency authorization for the disposition of NASA records.

Thank you,

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

E NASA Request for Emergency Disposal Authorization of Audiotapes letter to Patti.pdf
50K
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Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

CORRESPONDENCE - EmerDisp -NASA

7 messages

John Hulmston <john.hulmston@nara.gov> Wed, May 31, 2017 at 3:20 PM
To: "Flaherty, Kate" <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

ROUTING LIST:

1) Kate Flaherty, Supervisor, Appraisal Team 3

2) Margaret Hawkins, Director, Records Management Operations
3) Laurence Brewer, Chief Records Officer for the U.S. Government
4) David S. Ferriero, Archivist of the United States

Please review this emergency authorization to allow NASA to destroy records.
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

@ Emergency Destruction of 254 boxes of 56 track reel to reel audio tapes of Shuttle transmissions.docx
17K

@ Daniel Rooney NASA comments.docx
19K

Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> Thu, Jun 1, 2017 at 9:41 AM
To: "Hawkins, Margaret" <margaret.hawkins@nara.gov>

Hi Maggie,

Here is the draft letter for the Archivist's approval re the NASA request to destroy deteriorating film and audio tapes that
they successfully copied.

Correspondence with Dan Rooney and NASA's original request are included.

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

Margaret Hawkins <margaret.hawkins@nara.gov> Fri, Jun 2, 2017 at 7:19 AM

To: Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>
Emergency disposal actions aren't used for obsolete formats. Emergency really means emergency.
This is essentially a re-scheduling effort, having the one be permanent and the original be temporary.

There is NO way we would send this to the Archivist, especially with Patti's statement "There is no emergency!"
[Quoted text hidden]

Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> Fri, Jun 2, 2017 at 7:29 AM

To: Margaret Hawkins <margaret.hawkins@nara.gov>

Patti was trying to down play it, but the records are deteriorated and causing a problem in their facilities.

We can just let her know that a notification (or new schedule) can work at this point to make the digital versions the record

keeping copy. | will double check to see if they have completed all of the migration.

We'll get in touch with Patti and start the notification. She doesn't like to do these cause she says their schedules state
the records are media neutral and they should be able to transfer whatever format. we'll give her the choice.

[Quoted text hidden]

Margaret Hawkins <margaret.hawkins@nara.gov> Fri, Jun 2, 2017 at 7:47 AM

To: Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

| would look closely at the schedule and the media neutral regs and see which would apply. Or, maybe Dan thinks the
media neutrality as written in the schedule is "good enough."

Deterioration isn't alone cause for emergency destruction. It has to pose a "menace" through mold or danger of catching
on fire like with nitrate. Simple deterioration isn't sufficient. And preservation has to render a report. It doesn't just go to

the Archivist. They often require samples and have often required remediation.
[Quoted text hidden]

Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> Fri, Jun 2, 2017 at 7:49 AM

To: Margaret Hawkins <margaret.hawkins@nara.gov>
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We'll look at the schedule and see if Dan has accepted alternate formats without notifications from them already. |
believe they did some years back when a huge transfer was necessary from Johnson.

[Quoted text hidden]

Margaret Hawkins <margaret.hawkins@nara.gov> Fri, Jun 2, 2017 at 7:49 AM
To: Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

Yes, the schedule might have suitable flexibility in it if it is essentially digital to digital.
[Quoted text hidden]
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Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

Re: REMINDER: NASA Actions awaiting NARA direction

5 messages

Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov> Tue, Aug 28, 2018 at 7:03 AM
To: "Flaherty, Kate" <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

Hi Kate - this is an old issue that's been simmering for a while. | hadn't realized that John Hulmston was retired, but | am
hoping | can pick up on this issue with you. Is there a good time we could catch up on this? NASA contacted me again
about the submission of their NA 13171 for approval to destroy original recordings that had been digitized already. At this
point, we have received the digitized audio files, but we have not yet accepted legal custody on the TRs. We are hoping
this issue of the analog originals can be resolved first.

Let me know when you'd be free for a quick phone call.

Thanks, Dan

On Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 1:15 PM, Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov> wrote:
Hi John - | have in my notes that we discussed this in January and February. Any progress on these requests from
NASA - JSC?

Thanks, Dan

On Thu, Jan 18, 2018 at 1:15 PM, John Hulmston <john.hulmston@nara.gov> wrote:
Dan,

I'm sorry to bother you with seemingly "old" issues. Will you take a look at this email chain from Patti concerning the
JSC History Collection, 16 MM Film Collection, LTO Tapes? | thought this issue was addressed but I'm obviously
mistaken. |s there an action | need to take to get this back on track or are we waiting for further
information/documents from another stakeholder or management? | was hoping to jog your memory of this so | can
deal with it and try to resolve it before it becomes a national incident! Before | get my managers involved in this, I'd
like to get your input in order to better respond to Patti and if it becomes necessary, | can involve Kate and Laurence
as a last resort. Meanwhile, I'd like to resolve this without drawing in my managers first because | don't want to
prolong my response to Patti if possible. Thanks for your help, it's much appreciated.

Regards,

John

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Date: Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 12:01 PM

Subject: REMINDER: NASA Actions awaiting NARA direction

To: John Hulmston <john.hulmston@nara.gov>

Cc: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>

Hi, John. Both TR-0255-2014-0127 and TR-0255-2016-0519 have been submitted for NARA approval. Dan Rooney
had told us in Nov to go ahead and prepare the TR for the digital formats of the legacy 56-track tapes. However, |
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believe each are awaiting your nod that permits us to destroy the legacy formats.

| am attaching for each an email with the history of our discussions, together with the completed NA 13171’s. We
would really like to divest ourselves of both the legacy and the permanent digital verions.

Thanks so much.
Pattc

202-358-4787

From: Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Subject: FW: John- NARA status: JSC History Collection and 16MM film

Hi Patti,

Below is the things we are waiting on from NARA. I'll also forward you an email from Dan Rooney re: the TR that
was approved.

Kristy Medina
JSC Records Manager

JSC Master List Coordinator
IRD Directives Coordinator

281-483-4686

WIG) (cell)
Mail Code: IB

COMIT Contract
Johnson Space Center
Houston, TX

From: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 6:47 PM

To: John Hulmston <John.Hulmston@nara.gov>

Cc: Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l. medina@nasa.gov>; Breighner, Thomas (HQ-
JFOO0)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>

Subject: John- NARA status: JSC History Collection and 16MM film

Hey, John. See if the below jogs your memory on things awaiting your actions. I'll be off M-W next week, but please
feel free to contact Kristy for any clarification you may require.
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Thanks a lot.

Patti

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy.].medina@nasa.gov>

To: "Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFO00)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.]" <thomas.breighner-
1@nasa.gov>, "Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)" <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Cc: "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)" <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "MOCK, ANTHONY G. (JSC-
IB111)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <anthony.g.mock@nasa.gov>

Subject: FW: NARA status: JSC History Collection and 16MM film

Hi Patti and Thomas,

As a reminder, we are still waiting on the items below from NARA.

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

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 12:42 PM

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Cc: Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFOO0O)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>;
Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111) <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>

Subject: NARA status: JSC History Collection and 16MM film

Hi Patti,
Here’s a quick summary of what JSC is waiting on from NARA.
JSC History Collection:

Waiting on NARA approval to destroy the paper. NA 13171 and email is attached.
Waiting on NARA to approve TR-0255-2016-0519 so we can transfer the e-records.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b31f1133ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1610040441621668258&simpl=msg-f%3A161004044...  3/126


mailto:kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov
mailto:thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov
mailto:patti.stockman@nasa.gov
mailto:mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov
mailto:anthony.g.mock@nasa.gov
tel:(281)%20483-4686
mailto:patti.stockman@nasa.gov
mailto:thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov
mailto:mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov

8/31/2021 National Archives & Records Administration Mail - Re: REMINDER: NASA Actions awaiting NARA direction

16MM Film Collection:
Waiting on NARA approval to destroy the deteriorating film. NA 13171 is attached.

Waiting on NARA to approve TR-0255-2014-0127 so we can transfer SSP Motion Imagery
on LTO tapes.

JSC Audio Tapes (Future - FYI):

0255-2018-0260

Submitted to NASA to approve TR-0255-2018-0260 so we can transfer mission audio
records to NARA

Let me know if you need anything else...

Kristy Medina
JSC Records Manager

JSC Master List Coordinator
IRD Directives Coordinator

281-483-4686

WIE) (cell)
Mail Code: IB

COMIT Contract
Johnson Space Center
Houston, TX

—————————— Forwarded message -------—---

From: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy..medina@nasa.gov>
To: "Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)" <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 20 Sep 2017 20:40:31 +0000

Subject: RE: TR Question - TR-0255-2014-0127 - 16mm film emergency disposal

There were 2 emergency disposals that we were working with NARA. One was for the JSC History Collection
(paper) and the other for the 16 mm film. The attached email is the last | have for the film.

I'll send what | have on the JSC History Collection in a separate email

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 2:48 PM

To: Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>
Subject: RE: TR Question - TR-0255-2014-0127

Kristy, do you have something in that strong of email that can help job my memory so | can rattle John’s cage? | find
the attached message, but it doesn’t cite TR-0255-2014-0127. | also see another string that have to do with
emergency disposal. Did we ever get that permission?

Parec

202-358-4787

From: Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 2:24 PM

To: Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFOOO)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>
Cc: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Subject: RE: TR Question - TR-0255-2014-0127

Unfortunately no | don’t have any other updates. Dan Rooney has still not approved the TR and the LTO tapes and
film reels are still here at JSC. Back in June of this year, Patti and | did have some dialog with John Hulmston and
sent him a NA13171 to at least destroy the 16mm film, but not sure where that was hung up at.

Short story...nothing has happened and we probably need to leave that TR in ERA if that's OK.

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

From: Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFOOO)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.]

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 2:13 PM

To: Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>
Cc: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Subject: RE: TR Question - TR-0255-2014-0127

Hi, Kristy.

| just noticed an old TR hanging out on the NASA Xfer Status Master spreadsheet, and noticed that it’s sitting in
limbo in ERA.

I looked back through my e-mail, and saw this is the last response we had from you on it.

Do you have any updates on this?

Regards,

Thomas

From: Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 11:16 AM

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>; Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFOOO)[DIGITAL
MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>

Subject: RE: TR Question

This TR is the pallets of SSP Moving Imagery Collection on LTO tapes sitting in Bldg 412 along with more pallets of
the original film (which have vinegar syndrome). They have a “FOIA (b)(6) Personal Information” restriction on them.
Dan Rooney hasn’t approved the TR yet, nor has he given us permission to destroy the film. He has told us that
there are some in his area that think they can properly house the film and would want that. It's an internal clash
within his group.

We are in the midst of getting a telecom scheduled with him and a few others from his area and the Video repository
folks from here. We've proposed an August 2nd gate, but waiting to hear back from him.

Kristy Medina
JSC Records Management

JSC Master List Coordinator

IRD Directives Coordinator
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IRD Records Liaison Officer
281-483-4686

(b) (6) (cell)

Mail Code: IB

COMIT Contract
Johnson Space Center
Houston, TX

From: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 5:30 PM

To: Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFOOO)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>; Medina,
Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>

Subject: TR Question

Do either of you know why TR-0255-2014-0127 isn’t approved by NARA? | just happened to notice it seems to be in
a holding pattern with Sharmila because | submitted it 1/8/2014 for NARA approval.

Thanks!
Pattc

202-358-4787

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)" <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

To: "John Hulmston (John.Hulmston@nara.gov)" <John.Hulmston@nara.gov>

Cc: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy..medina@nasa.gov>, "White, Maura (JSC-IC111)"
<maura.white-1@nasa.gov>, "Green, Beverly A. (JSC-IC111)" <beverly.a.green@nasa.gov>

Bcc:

Date: Thu, 8 Jun 2017 15:47:55 +0000

Subject: RE: Notification form in relation to the emergency disposal request

Hello, John.

Please find a. ached the correct NF 13171 for the report of digi zaRlon of the 16MM film.

Regards,
Patte Stockman
NASA Records Officer

Office of the Chief InformaZlon Officer

202-358-4787
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From: Stockman, Pa. (JSC-JD00O0)

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:20 PM

To: 'John Hulmston' <john.hulmston@nara.gov>

Subject: RE: No ficaon form in relaon to the emergency disposal request

You're right, John. | didn’t catch the error. I'll get the right form and send it to you.

Meanwhile, what do you think about my new schedule awai ng my submial to you? Had a chance to give it
another once-over?

Thanks a lot.

From: Stockman, Pa. (JSC-JD0O0O0)

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:14 PM

To: 'John Hulmston' <john.hulmston@nara.gov>

Subject: RE: No ficaPon form in relalon to the emergency disposal request

Stand by, John. Let me straighten this out.

From: John Hulmston [mailto:john.hulmston@nara.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:12 PM

To: Stockman, Pa. (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Subject: Re: No fica®n form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

Patti,

I'm a little confused. The 13171 that you sent me from Mark Scroggins are identified as Historical ltems/Source Files
(see number 4 on the 13171) ( NRRS 1/8A). The Notification letter | sent you earlier is related to the request to
destroy 254 standard boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel audio tapes from a Stencil-Hoffman Corp. Records-Reproducer
and 16mm motion picture film from the Space Shuttle program. Are you saying that the Historical ltems/Source Files
notification letter sent by Mark last October are the same records as the 138 1 - cubic foot boxes of deteriorating 16
mm motion picture film from the Space Shuttle program and the 254 standard records boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel
audio tapes as outlined in your two letters to Laurence dated February 13, 20177 If | remember right, Mark's request
did not co-inside with an emergency request for disposition but rather wanted to notify NARA that the scanned
images of Historical ltems/Source Files were to be the official copy of these records (N1-0255-94/8a).

That is what | was expecting in this latest notification from you - a request to make the digital duplicates of the 16mm
film and 56 track reel-to-reel the official copy of the records so the deteriorating film and obsolete tapes could be
destroyed.

I'm interested in your opinion as to whether or not we are on the same page on this Patti and | look forward to
hearing from you. Perhaps that would resolve my bewilderment.
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Regards,
John

On Wed, Jun 7, 2017 at 4:25 PM, Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov> wrote:
John,

Apparently, JSC completed these forms for me long ago, but | can’t find that | either received them, nor signed
and passed them on to you.

Therefore, just to put all our records together in one place, | am again attaching to this message the copies of
the two letters to Lawrence requesing emergency disposal, as well as the two completed and signed NF’s
13171 — one for the audio and one for the film to be destroyed.

To verify, all the film has been digi zed. Por ons of the audio that were deemed perm were digi zed (air-to-
ground Flight Controller loops) as detailed in email discussions with Dan Rooney. All other audio is temporary.

Please let me know if there is anything else you require.
Pattc Stockman
NASA Records Officer

Office of the Chief Informalon Officer

202-358-4787

From: John Hulmston [mailto:john.hulmston@nara.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 12:01 PM

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Cc: Flaherty, Kate <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

Subject: No ficallon form in relalBlon to the emergency disposal request

Hi Patti,

The emergency destruction request to destroy 16 mm film and the 254 boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel audio tapes is
being revised into a Notification letter. The reasoning for this is that in those request letters, you indicated that all
of the records proposed for emergency disposition were duplicated. | would appreciate your confirmation that the
records included in the destruction request were indeed duplicated into a digital format.

| have attached a Notification form that | have partially completed to save you time. | would like you to complete
the Notification and indicate the digital format in which they were duplicated. The notification form will allow you to
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declare the digital duplicates as the official record and the Emergency Disposition request will be unnecessary.

Please take a moment to complete the attached Notification form and confirm that the records included in your
Emergency Disposal Authorization request have indeed been duplicated into a digital format.

Thank you for you time Patti.

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

Cc: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy..medina@nasa.gov>
Bcc:

Date: Fri, 9 Jun 2017 18:46:06 +0000

Subject: Re: TR-0255-2016-0519 Submitted for NARA approval

Understand, John. Thanks. Both have to do with the JSC history collection.

Thanks again.
Patti

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 9, 2017, at 12:50 PM, John Hulmston <john.hulmston@nara.gov> wrote:

Hi Patti,

I'm swamped today as well. But, I'll talk to Ted about this and try to get back to you today sometime or
first thing Monday. Same on the previous email about transferring the history records from Johnson.

John

On Fri, Jun 9, 2017 at 11:51 AM, Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov> wrote:
John,
You obviously recall JSC wanting to transfer digitized versions of the JSC history collection. I'd
forgotten Sharmila had asked that “a media neutral notification be filed” for the History schedule item
(N1-255-94-1, item 8).

Please see the attached message and NA 13171 that Mark Scroggins of JSC had submitted when |
was absolutely buried. Is that all that’s required to meet Sharmila’s (now Ted’s) request? I'm sorry,
but the language different ones of you use really confuses me.

| can’t keep track of what's required to accomplish what. If this was it, can you tell me what the
status is of your processing it and what | need to tell Ted?

Thanks a lot.
Patti
202-358-4787

From: Theodore Hull [mailto:theodore.hull@nara.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 10:05 AM

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Cc: Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFOOO)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-
1@nasa.gov>; Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy..medina@nasa.gov>
Subject: Re: TR-0255-2016-0519 Submitted for NARA approval

Hi Patti:
Thanks for the heads up. Before | have Rachel approve this, | have a couple questions. Looking
back in email chains about this UHCL collection, Sharmila in September 2015, she recommended

that a media neutral notification be filed given that N1-255-94-1, item 8, is for paper records and pre-
dates media neutrality. Can you verify that a media neutral notification has been approved?
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Other than this, it looks good and the finding aid will facilitate us getting the records in the National
Archives Catalog.

Ted

On Thu, Jun 8, 2017 at 4:56 PM, Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov<mailt
o:patti.stockman@nasa.gov>> wrote:
Hello, Ted.

| have just submitted uncontrolled TR-0255-2016-0519 for the transfer of 49.6 GB of PDFs of the
JSC History Collection, including Apollo, Apollo-Soyuz Test Project, Shuttle, Space Station, JSC
Center History, and General series.

Please notify all of us when you have approved the transfer and JSC will get them underway to you.
Regards,

Patti Stockman
NASA Records and Privacy Act Officer
202-358-4787<tel:(202)%20358-4787>

THEODORE J. HULL

Director, Electronic Records Division (RDE)
National Archives at College Park

8601 Adelphi Rd., rm. 5320

College Park, MD 20740-6001

(301) 837-1824

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

Please find attached the correct NF 13171 for the report of digi zalon of the 16 MM film.

Regards,
Pattc Stockman
NASA Records Officer

Office of the Chief InformaZon Officer

202-358-4787

From: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD0O0O)

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:20 PM

To: 'John Hulmston' <john.hulmston@nara.gov>

Subject: RE: No ficaRlon form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

You're right, John. | didn’t catch the error. I'll get the right form and send it to you.

Meanwhile, what do you think about my new schedule awai ng my submittal to you? Had a chance to give it
another once-over?

Thanks a lot.

From: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD00O0)
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:14 PM
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To: 'John Hulmston' <john.hulmston@nara.gov>
Subject: RE: No ficall on form in relaB®n to the emergency disposal request

Stand by, John. Let me straighten this out.

From: John Hulmston [mailto:john.hulmston@nara.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:12 PM

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Subject: Re: No ficalbn form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

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
images of Historical Items/Source Files were to be the official copy of these records (N1-0255-94/8a).

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
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To verify, all the film has been digi zed. Porons of the audio that were deemed perm were digi zed (air-to-
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

Subject: No ficallon form in relal on to the emergency disposal request

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

From: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>
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

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>; Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFOO0O)[DIGITAL
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
Dan Rooney hasn't approved the TR yet, nor has he given us permission to destroy the film. He has told us that
there are some in his area that think they can properly house the film and would want that. It's an internal clash
within his group.

We are in the midst of getting a telecom scheduled with him and a few others from his area and the Video repository
folks from here. We've proposed an August 2nd date, but waiting to hear back from him.

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
Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l. medina@nasa.gov>

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
Patt

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

Please find attached the correct NF 13171 for the report of digi zalon of the 16MM film.

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

Subject: RE: No ficaon form in relal on to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: RE: No ficalon form in relalon to the emergency disposal request

Stand by, John. Let me straighten this out.

From: John Hulmston [mailto:john.hulmston@nara.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:12 PM

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Subject: Re: No ficaRlon form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b31f1133ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1610040441621668258&simpl=msg-f%3A16100404...  20/126


mailto:john.hulmston@nara.gov
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
Pattc Stoclman
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

Subject: No ficallon form in relaBon to the emergency disposal request

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

On Jun 9, 2017, at 12:50 PM, John Hulmston <john.hulmston@nara.gov> wrote:

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

| can’t keep track of what’s required to accomplish what. If this was it, can you tell me what the
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

Cc: Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFOO0O)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-
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

Mobile:*
Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov

Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> Tue, Aug 28, 2018 at 9:35 AM
To: Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov>

Hi Dan,

Yes, John left abruptly on July 9. | have been going through his files and | read over the email thread you shared with
me. From what | can tell, a draft letter to the Archivist for approval for NASA to destroy the analog material was written
last year, but John never finished it. | found copies of that and also the notification form NASA sent.

I'm guessing that | will have to regenerate this letter for approval to destroy the originals. That should not hold up the
accessioning of the digital version if it meets our format guidance and your good with it. We can have a phone call this
morning - maybe 10:307? If that works for you, give me a number to call you on and we'll figure out next steps.

Thanks,
Kate

On Tue, Aug 28, 2018 at 7:03 AM, Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov> wrote:
Hi Kate - this is an old issue that's been simmering for a while. | hadn't realized that John Hulmston was retired, but |
am hoping | can pick up on this issue with you. Is there a good time we could catch up on this? NASA contacted me
again about the submission of their NA 13171 for approval to destroy original recordings that had been digitized
already. At this point, we have received the digitized audio files, but we have not yet accepted legal custody on the
TRs. We are hoping this issue of the analog originals can be resolved first.

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

I'm sorry to bother you with seemingly "old" issues. Will you take a look at this email chain from Patti concerning
the JSC History Collection, 16 MM Film Collection, LTO Tapes? | thought this issue was addressed but I'm
obviously mistaken. Is there an action | need to take to get this back on track or are we waiting for further
information/documents from another stakeholder or management? | was hoping to jog your memory of this so | can
deal with it and try to resolve it before it becomes a national incident! Before | get my managers involved in this, I'd
like to get your input in order to better respond to Patti and if it becomes necessary, | can involve Kate and
Laurence as a last resort. Meanwhile, I'd like to resolve this without drawing in my managers first because | don't
want to prolong my response to Patti if possible. Thanks for your help, it's much appreciated.
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

Hi, John. Both TR-0255-2014-0127 and TR-0255-2016-0519 have been submitted for NARA approval. Dan
Rooney had told us in Nov to go ahead and prepare the TR for the digital formats of the legacy 56-track tapes.
However, | believe each are awaiting your nod that permits us to destroy the legacy formats.

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
JFOO0O0)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>

Subject: John- NARA status: JSC History Collection and 16MM film

Hey, John. See if the below jogs your memory on things awaiting your actions. I'll be off M-W next week, but
please feel free to contact Kristy for any clarification you may require.

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
1@nasa.gov>; Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111) <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>

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

TR-0255-2018-0260

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

Kristy, do you have something in that strong of email that can help job my memory so | can rattle John’s cage? |
find the attached message, but it doesn’t cite TR-0255-2014-0127. | also see another string that have to do with
emergency disposal. Did we ever get that permission?

Patr

202-358-4787

From: Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 2:24 PM

To: Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFOO0O)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>
Cc: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Subject: RE: TR Question - TR-0255-2014-0127
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Unfortunately no | don’t have any other updates. Dan Rooney has still not approved the TR and the LTO tapes
and film reels are still here at JSC. Back in June of this year, Patti and | did have some dialog with John Hulmston
and sent him a NA13171 to at least destroy the 16mm film, but not sure where that was hung up at.

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

From: Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFO0O)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.]

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

| looked back through my e-mail, and saw this is the last response we had from you on it.

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b31f1133ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1610040441621668258&simpl=msg-f%3A16100404...  30/126


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

This TR is the pallets of SSP Moving Imagery Collection on LTO tapes sitting in Bldg 412 along with more pallets
of the original film (which have vinegar syndrome). They have a “FOIA (b)(6) Personal Information” restriction on
them. Dan Rooney hasn’t approved the TR yet, nor has he given us permission to destroy the film. He has told us
that there are some in his area that think they can properly house the film and would want that. It's an internal
clash within his group.

We are in the midst of getting a telecom scheduled with him and a few others from his area and the Video
repository folks from here. We’ve proposed an August 2nd gate, but waiting to hear back from him.

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

To: Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFOO0O)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>; Medina,
Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>

Subject: TR Question

Do either of you know why TR-0255-2014-0127 isn’t approved by NARA? | just happened to notice it seems to be
in a holding pattern with Sharmila because | submitted it 1/8/2014 for NARA approval.

Thanks!
Patt

202-358-4787

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)" <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

To: "John Hulmston (John.Hulmston@nara.gov)" <John.Hulmston@nara.gov>

Cc: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy..medina@nasa.gov>, "White, Maura (JSC-
IC111)" <maura.white-1@nasa.gov>, "Green, Beverly A. (JSC-IC111)" <beverly.a.green@nasa.gov>

Bcc:

Date: Thu, 8 Jun 2017 15:47:55 +0000

Subject: RE: Notification form in relation to the emergency disposal request
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Hello, John.

Please find attached the correct NF 13171 for the report of digi zaRlon of the 16MM film.

Regards,
Pattc Stoctman
NASA Records Officer

Office of the Chief Informaon Officer

202-358-4787

From: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD00O0)

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:20 PM

To: 'John Hulmston' <john.hulmston@nara.gov>

Subject: RE: No ficallon form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: Re: No ficalon form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

Patti,
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I'm a little confused. The 13171 that you sent me from Mark Scroggins are identified as Historical ltems/Source
Files (see number 4 on the 13171) ( NRRS 1/8A). The Notification letter | sent you earlier is related to the request
to destroy 254 standard boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel audio tapes from a Stencil-Hoffman Corp. Records-
Reproducer and 16mm motion picture film from the Space Shuttle program. Are you saying that the Historical
Items/Source Files notification letter sent by Mark last October are the same records as the 138 1 - cubic foot
boxes of deteriorating 16 mm motion picture film from the Space Shuttle program and the 254 standard records
boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel audio tapes as outlined in your two letters to Laurence dated February 13, 20177 If |
remember right, Mark's request did not co-inside with an emergency request for disposition but rather wanted to
notify NARA that the scanned images of Historical Items/Source Files were to be the official copy of these records
(N1-0255-94/8a).

That is what | was expecting in this latest notification from you - a request to make the digital duplicates of the
16mm film and 56 track reel-to-reel the official copy of the records so the deteriorating film and obsolete tapes
could be destroyed.

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

Apparently, JSC completed these forms for me long ago, but | can’t find that | either received them, nor
signed and passed them on to you.

Therefore, just to put all our records together in one place, | am again attaching to this message the copies
of the two letters to Lawrence requesiing emergency disposal, as well as the two completed and signed NF’s
13171 — one for the audio and one for the film to be destroyed.

To verify, all the film has been digi zed. Por ons of the audio that were deemed perm were digi zed (air-to
ground Flight Controller loops) as detailed in email discussions with Dan Rooney. All other audio is
temporary.

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

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD00O0) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Cc: Flaherty, Kate <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

Subject: No ficallon form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

Hi Patti,

The emergency destruction request to destroy 16 mm film and the 254 boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel audio tapes
is being revised into a Notification letter. The reasoning for this is that in those request letters, you indicated that
all of the records proposed for emergency disposition were duplicated. | would appreciate your confirmation
that the records included in the destruction request were indeed duplicated into a digital format.

| have attached a Notification form that | have partially completed to save you time. | would like you to complete
the Notification and indicate the digital format in which they were duplicated. The notification form will allow you
to declare the digital duplicates as the official record and the Emergency Disposition request will be
unnecessary.

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

I'm swamped today as well. But, I'll talk to Ted about this and try to get back to you today sometime
or first thing Monday. Same on the previous email about transferring the history records from
Johnson.

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
forgotten Sharmila had asked that “a media neutral notification be filed” for the History schedule
item (N1-255-94-1, item 8).

Please see the attached message and NA 13171 that Mark Scroggins of JSC had submitted when
| was absolutely buried. Is that all that’s required to meet Sharmila’s (now Ted’s) request? I'm
sorry, but the language different ones of you use really confuses me.
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

Cc: Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFO0O)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-
1@nasa.gov>; Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)]MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l. medina@nasa.gov>
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
that a media neutral notification be filed given that N1-255-94-1, item 8, is for paper records and
pre-dates media neutrality. Can you verify that a media neutral notification has been approved?

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

Please notify all of us when you have approved the transfer and JSC will get them underway to
you.

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
Patte Stoclman
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

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD0O00) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

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
Patti Stoctman
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

Subject: No ficallon form in relalon to the emergency disposal request

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

To: Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy..medina@nasa.gov>
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
repository folks from here. We’ve proposed an August 2nd date, but waiting to hear back from him.

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

Do either of you know why TR-0255-2014-0127 isn’'t approved by NARA? | just happened to notice it seems to be
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

Please find attached the correct NF 13171 for the report of digi zallon of the 16 MM film.

Regards,
Patte Stockman
NASA Records Officer

Office of the Chief InformaRon Officer

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

Subject: RE: No ficalPlon form in relalon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: Re: No ficalRlon form in relaBon to the emergency disposal request

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
Items/Source Files natification letter sent by Mark last October are the same records as the 138 1 - cubic foot
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
of the two letters to Lawrence requesing emergency disposal, as well as the two completed and signed NF’s
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
Pattc Steclman
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

Cc: Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFO0O0)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-
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

Records Management Operations - ACR
National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road, Room 2200

College Park, MD 20740-6001

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b31f1133ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1610040441621668258&simpl=msg-f%3A16100404...  49/126


https://maps.google.com/?q=8601+Adelphi+Rd.,+rm.+5320+%0D%0ACollege+Park,+MD+20740&entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.archives.gov/
https://maps.google.com/?q=8601+Adelphi+Road&entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:john.hulmston@nara.gov
https://maps.google.com/?q=8601+Adelphi+Road+College+Park,+MD+20740+Office:+301&entry=gmail&source=g
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

Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov> Tue, Aug 28, 2018 at 11:34 AM
To: Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

Thanks, Kate. Sorry | was busy at 10:30. | can do anytime between 1 and 3:30 today if you are free?

On Tue, Aug 28, 2018 at 9:35 AM, Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> wrote:
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
morning - maybe 10:307 If that works for you, give me a number to call you on and we'll figure out next steps.

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
information/documents from another stakeholder or management? | was hoping to jog your memory of this so |
can deal with it and try to resolve it before it becomes a national incident! Before | get my managers involved in
this, I'd like to get your input in order to better respond to Patti and if it becomes necessary, | can involve Kate
and Laurence as a last resort. Meanwhile, I'd like to resolve this without drawing in my managers first because |
don't want to prolong my response to Patti if possible. Thanks for your help, it's much appreciated.

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

| am attaching for each an email with the history of our discussions, together with the completed NA 13171’s.
We would really like to divest ourselves of both the legacy and the permanent digital verions.

Thanks so much.

Pate

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

Below is the things we are waiting on from NARA. I'll also forward you an email from Dan Rooney re: the TR
that was approved.

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

Cc: Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.|. medina@nasa.gov>; Breighner, Thomas (HQ-
JFO00)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>

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

To: "Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFOO0)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.]" <thomas.breighner-
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
1@nasa.gov>; Scroggins, Mark (JSC-I1B111) <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>

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

Waiting on NARA to approve TR-0255-2014-0127 so we can transfer SSP Motion
Imagery on LTO tapes.

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

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

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
and film reels are still here at JSC. Back in June of this year, Patti and | did have some dialog with John
Hulmston and sent him a NA13171 to at least destroy the 16mm film, but not sure where that was hung up at.

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
of the original film (which have vinegar syndrome). They have a “FOIA (b)(6) Personal Information” restriction
on them. Dan Rooney hasn’t approved the TR yet, nor has he given us permission to destroy the film. He has
told us that there are some in his area that think they can properly house the film and would want that. It's an
internal clash within his group.

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

Do either of you know why TR-0255-2014-0127 isn’t approved by NARA? | just happened to notice it seems to
be in a holding pattern with Sharmila because | submitted it 1/8/2014 for NARA approval.

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b31f1133ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1610040441621668258&simpl=msg-f%3A16100404...  56/126


tel:(281)%20483-4686
mailto:thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov
mailto:kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov
tel:(202)%20358-4787
mailto:patti.stockman@nasa.gov
mailto:John.Hulmston@nara.gov
mailto:John.Hulmston@nara.gov
mailto:kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov
mailto:maura.white-1@nasa.gov
mailto:beverly.a.green@nasa.gov

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

Meanwhile, what do you think about my new schedule awai ng my submittal to you? Had a chance to give
it another once-over?

Thanks a lot.

From: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD00O0)

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:14 PM

To: 'John Hulmston' <john.hulmston@nara.gov>

Subject: RE: No ficaRon form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

Stand by, John. Let me straighten this out.

From: John Hulmston [mailto:john.hulmston@nara.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:12 PM

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Subject: Re: No ficaRlon form in rela@n to the emergency disposal request

Patti,

I'm a little confused. The 13171 that you sent me from Mark Scroggins are identified as Historical ltems/Source
Files (see number 4 on the 13171) ( NRRS 1/8A). The Notification letter | sent you earlier is related to the
request to destroy 254 standard boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel audio tapes from a Stencil-Hoffman Corp.
Records-Reproducer and 16mm motion picture film from the Space Shuttle program. Are you saying that the
Historical Items/Source Files notification letter sent by Mark last October are the same records as the 138 1 -
cubic foot boxes of deteriorating 16 mm motion picture film from the Space Shuttle program and the 254
standard records boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel audio tapes as outlined in your two letters to Laurence dated
February 13, 2017? If | remember right, Mark's request did not co-inside with an emergency request for
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disposition but rather wanted to notify NARA that the scanned images of Historical ltems/Source Files were to be

the official copy of these records (N1-0255-94/8a).

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

of the two letters to Lawrence requesing emergency disposal, as well as the two completed and signed
NF’s 13171 — one for the audio and one for the film to be destroyed.

To verify, all the film has been digi zed. Por ons of the audio that were deemed perm were digi zed (air-

to-ground Flight Controller loops) as detailed in email discussions with Dan Rooney. All other audio is
temporary.

Please let me know if there is anything else you require.
Pattc Stoctman
NASA Records Officer

Office of the Chief InformaRlon Officer

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

Subject: No ficaZlon form in relallon to the emergency disposal request
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Hi Patti,

The emergency destruction request to destroy 16 mm film and the 254 boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel audio
tapes is being revised into a Notification letter. The reasoning for this is that in those request letters, you
indicated that all of the records proposed for emergency disposition were duplicated. | would appreciate your
confirmation that the records included in the destruction request were indeed duplicated into a digital format.

| have attached a Notification form that | have partially completed to save you time. | would like you to
complete the Notification and indicate the digital format in which they were duplicated. The notification form
will allow you to declare the digital duplicates as the official record and the Emergency Disposition request will
be unnecessary.

Please take a moment to complete the attached Notification form and confirm that the records included in
your Emergency Disposal Authorization request have indeed been duplicated into a digital format.

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

Forwarded message ----------

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

I'm swamped today as well. But, I'll talk to Ted about this and try to get back to you today
sometime or first thing Monday. Same on the previous email about transferring the history records
from Johnson.

John

On Fri, Jun 9, 2017 at 11:51 AM, Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>
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

Please see the attached message and NA 13171 that Mark Scroggins of JSC had submitted
when | was absolutely buried. Is that all that’s required to meet Sharmila’s (now Ted'’s) request?
I’'m sorry, but the language different ones of you use really confuses me.

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
1@nasa.gov>; Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]

<kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>

Subject: Re: TR-0255-2016-0519 Submitted for NARA approval

Hi Patti:

Thanks for the heads up. Before | have Rachel approve this, | have a couple questions.
Looking back in email chains about this UHCL collection, Sharmila in September 2015, she
recommended that a media neutral notification be filed given that N1-255-94-1, item 8, is for
paper records and pre-dates media neutrality. Can you verify that a media neutral notification
has been approved?

Other than this, it looks good and the finding aid will facilitate us getting the records in the

National Archives Catalog.

Ted

On Thu, Jun 8, 2017 at 4:56 PM, Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)
<patti.stockman@nasa.gov<mailto:patti.stockman@nasa.gov>> wrote:

Hello, Ted.

| have just submitted uncontrolled TR-0255-2016-0519 for the transfer of 49.6 GB of PDFs of
the JSC History Collection, including Apollo, Apollo-Soyuz Test Project, Shuttle, Space Station,

JSC Center History, and General series.

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

Cc: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>, "White, Maura (JSC-
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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b31f1133ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1610040441621668258&simpl=msg-f%3A16100404...  62/126


https://maps.google.com/?q=8601+Adelphi+Road&entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:john.hulmston@nara.gov
tel:(301)%20837-1825
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
Subject: RE: No ficaRlon form in relan to the emergency disposal request

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
February 13, 20177 If | remember right, Mark's request did not co-inside with an emergency request for
disposition but rather wanted to notify NARA that the scanned images of Historical Items/Source Files were to be
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
of the two letters to Lawrence requesiing emergency disposal, as well as the two completed and signed
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

Part

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
Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.].medina@nasa.gov>

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

---------- Forwarded message -------—---
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

Bcec:

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

Subject: RE: No ficallon form in relalbn to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: RE: No ficalon form in relaon to the emergency disposal request

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
Subject: Re: No ficallon form in rela®n to the emergency disposal request

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
disposition but rather wanted to notify NARA that the scanned images of Historical Iltems/Source Files were to be
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
of the two letters to Lawrence requesiig emergency disposal, as well as the two completed and signed
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

Subject: No ficalflon form in relalon to the emergency disposal request

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

| can’t keep track of what'’s required to accomplish what. If this was it, can you tell me what the
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

Mobile”
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

Mobile
Daniel.Rooney@nara.gov

Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> Tue, Aug 28, 2018 at 11:58 AM
To: Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov>

No problem - how about if | call you at 1:30. What's your number?

On Tue, Aug 28, 2018 at 11:34 AM, Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov> wrote:
Thanks, Kate. Sorry | was busy at 10:30. | can do anytime between 1 and 3:30 today if you are free?

On Tue, Aug 28, 2018 at 9:35 AM, Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> wrote:
Hi Dan,

Yes, John left abruptly on July 9. | have been going through his files and | read over the email thread you shared
with me. From what | can tell, a draft letter to the Archivist for approval for NASA to destroy the analog material was
written last year, but John never finished it. | found copies of that and also the notification form NASA sent.

I'm guessing that | will have to regenerate this letter for approval to destroy the originals. That should not hold up the
accessioning of the digital version if it meets our format guidance and your good with it. We can have a phone call
this morning - maybe 10:307? If that works for you, give me a number to call you on and we'll figure out next steps.

Thanks,
Kate

On Tue, Aug 28, 2018 at 7:03 AM, Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov> wrote:
Hi Kate - this is an old issue that's been simmering for a while. | hadn't realized that John Hulmston was retired, but
I am hoping | can pick up on this issue with you. Is there a good time we could catch up on this? NASA contacted
me again about the submission of their NA 13171 for approval to destroy original recordings that had been
digitized already. At this point, we have received the digitized audio files, but we have not yet accepted legal
custody on the TRs. We are hoping this issue of the analog originals can be resolved first.

Let me know when you'd be free for a quick phone call.
Thanks, Dan
On Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 1:15 PM, Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov> wrote:
Hi John - | have in my notes that we discussed this in January and February. Any progress on these requests

from NASA - JSC?

Thanks, Dan

On Thu, Jan 18, 2018 at 1:15 PM, John Hulmston <john.hulmston@nara.gov> wrote:
Dan,
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I'm sorry to bother you with seemingly "old" issues. Will you take a look at this email chain from Patti
concerning the JSC History Collection, 16 MM Film Collection, LTO Tapes? | thought this issue was
addressed but I'm obviously mistaken. Is there an action | need to take to get this back on track or are we
waiting for further information/documents from another stakeholder or management? | was hoping to jog your
memory of this so | can deal with it and try to resolve it before it becomes a national incident! Before | get my
managers involved in this, I'd like to get your input in order to better respond to Patti and if it becomes
necessary, | can involve Kate and Laurence as a last resort. Meanwhile, I'd like to resolve this without
drawing in my managers first because | don't want to prolong my response to Patti if possible. Thanks for
your help, it's much appreciated.

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
Rooney had told us in Nov to go ahead and prepare the TR for the digital formats of the legacy 56-track
tapes. However, | believe each are awaiting your nod that permits us to destroy the legacy formats.

| am attaching for each an email with the history of our discussions, together with the completed NA 13171’s.
We would really like to divest ourselves of both the legacy and the permanent digital verions.

Thanks so much.
Patte

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

Cc: Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>; Breighner, Thomas
(HQ-JFOO0O0)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>

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

Cc: "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)" <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "MOCK, ANTHONY G.
(JSC-IB111)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <anthony.g.mock@nasa.gov>

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

| need to submit a TR this week for the perm e-records now that ITAR hold is lifted.-
Now TR-0255-2018-0260

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

From: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy.l. medina@nasa.gov>
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

Kristy, do you have something in that strong of email that can help job my memory so | can rattle John’s
cage? |find the attached message, but it doesn’t cite TR-0255-2014-0127. | also see another string that
have to do with emergency disposal. Did we ever get that permission?

Darrc
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

Unfortunately no | don’t have any other updates. Dan Rooney has still not approved the TR and the LTO
tapes and film reels are still here at JSC. Back in June of this year, Patti and | did have some dialog with John
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

| just noticed an old TR hanging out on the NASA Xfer Status Master spreadsheet, and noticed that it’s sitting
in limbo in ERA.

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

This TR is the pallets of SSP Moving Imagery Collection on LTO tapes sitting in Bldg 412 along with more
pallets of the original film (which have vinegar syndrome). They have a “FOIA (b)(6) Personal Information”
restriction on them. Dan Rooney hasn’t approved the TR yet, nor has he given us permission to destroy the
film. He has told us that there are some in his area that think they can properly house the film and would want
that. It's an internal clash within his group.

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

To: Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFO00)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>;
Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>

Subject: TR Question

Do either of you know why TR-0255-2014-0127 isn’t approved by NARA? | just happened to notice it seems
to be in a holding pattern with Sharmila because | submitted it 1/8/2014 for NARA approval.

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

Meanwhile, what do you think about my new schedule awai ng my submittal to you? Had a chance to
give it another once-over?

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

Subject: Re: No ficaRlon form in relalBon to the emergency disposal request

Patti,

I'm a little confused. The 13171 that you sent me from Mark Scroggins are identified as Historical
Items/Source Files (see number 4 on the 13171) ( NRRS 1/8A). The Notification letter | sent you earlier is
related to the request to destroy 254 standard boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel audio tapes from a Stencil-
Hoffman Corp. Records-Reproducer and 16mm motion picture film from the Space Shuttle program. Are you
saying that the Historical Iltems/Source Files notification letter sent by Mark last October are the same records
as the 138 1 - cubic foot boxes of deteriorating 16 mm motion picture film from the Space Shuttle program and
the 254 standard records boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel audio tapes as outlined in your two letters to Laurence
dated February 13, 20177 If | remember right, Mark's request did not co-inside with an emergency request for
disposition but rather wanted to notify NARA that the scanned images of Historical ltems/Source Files were to
be the official copy of these records (N1-0255-94/8a).

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

Therefore, just to put all our records together in one place, | am again attaching to this message the
copies of the two letters to Lawrence requesiing emergency disposal, as well as the two completed and
signed NF’s 13171 — one for the audio and one for the film to be destroyed.

To verify, all the film has been digi zed. Por ons of the audio that were deemed perm were digi zed
(air-to-ground Flight Controller loops) as detailed in email discussions with Dan Rooney. All other audio
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is temporary.

Please let me know if there is anything else you require.
Pattc Stocman
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

Subject: No ficalon form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

Hi Patti,

The emergency destruction request to destroy 16 mm film and the 254 boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel audio
tapes is being revised into a Notification letter. The reasoning for this is that in those request letters, you
indicated that all of the records proposed for emergency disposition were duplicated. | would appreciate
your confirmation that the records included in the destruction request were indeed duplicated into a digital
format.

| have attached a Notification form that | have partially completed to save you time. | would like you to
complete the Notification and indicate the digital format in which they were duplicated. The notification form
will allow you to declare the digital duplicates as the official record and the Emergency Disposition request
will be unnecessary.

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
sometime or first thing Monday. Same on the previous email about transferring the history
records from Johnson.

John

On Fri, Jun 9, 2017 at 11:51 AM, Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>
wrote:
John,
You obviously recall JSC wanting to transfer digitized versions of the JSC history collection.
I'd forgotten Sharmila had asked that “a media neutral notification be filed” for the History
schedule item (N1-255-94-1, item 8).

Please see the attached message and NA 13171 that Mark Scroggins of JSC had submitted
when | was absolutely buried. Is that all that’s required to meet Sharmila’s (now Ted’s)
request? I'm sorry, but the language different ones of you use really confuses me.

| can’t keep track of what's required to accomplish what. If this was it, can you tell me what
the status is of your processing it and what | need to tell Ted?

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
the JSC History Collection, including Apollo, Apollo-Soyuz Test Project, Shuttle, Space
Station, JSC Center History, and General series.

Please notify all of us when you have approved the transfer and JSC will get them underway
to you.

Regards,
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b31f1133ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1610040441621668258&simpl=msg-f%3A16100404...
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

---------- Forwarded message -------—--—-
From: "Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)" <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

To: "John Hulmston (John.Hulmston@nara.gov)" <John.Hulmston@nara.gov>

Cc: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy.l. medina@nasa.gov>, "White, Maura (JSC-

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
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Please find attached the correct NF 13171 for the report of digi zalbn of the 16 MM film.

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

Subject: RE: No ficalon form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

You're right, John. | didn’t catch the error. I'll get the right form and send it to you.

Meanwhile, what do you think about my new schedule awai ng my submitt al to you? Had a chance to
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

Subject: Re: No ficallon form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

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

From: Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFO0O0)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.]

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

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>; Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFOO0)[DIGITAL
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

To: Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFO0O0)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>;
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

From: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD0OOO)

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

Subject: RE: No ficalbn form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

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
Items/Source Files (see number 4 on the 13171) (NRRS 1/8A). The Notification letter | sent you earlier is
related to the request to destroy 254 standard boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel audio tapes from a Stencil-

Hoffman Corp. Records-Reproducer and 16mm motion picture film from the Space Shuttle program. Are you

saying that the Historical Items/Source Files notification letter sent by Mark last October are the same records
as the 138 1 - cubic foot boxes of deteriorating 16 mm motion picture film from the Space Shuttle program and
the 254 standard records boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel audio tapes as outlined in your two letters to Laurence
dated February 13, 2017? If | remember right, Mark's request did not co-inside with an emergency request for
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
copies of the two letters to Lawrence requesking emergency disposal, as well as the two completed and
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

Subject: No ficallon form in relal@ on to the emergency disposal request

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
<kristy..medina@nasa.gov>

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

I have just submitted uncontrolled TR-0255-2016-0519 for the transfer of 49.6 GB of PDFs of
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

Mobile: ”
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

Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov> Tue, Aug 28, 2018 at 12:04 PM
To: Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

Thanks! I'll be in my office - 301-837-1995.

On Tue, Aug 28, 2018 at 11:58 AM, Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov> wrote:
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
with me. From what | can tell, a draft letter to the Archivist for approval for NASA to destroy the analog material
was written last year, but John never finished it. | found copies of that and also the notification form NASA sent.

I'm guessing that | will have to regenerate this letter for approval to destroy the originals. That should not hold up
the accessioning of the digital version if it meets our format guidance and your good with it. We can have a phone
call this morning - maybe 10:307 If that works for you, give me a number to call you on and we'll figure out next
steps.

Thanks,
Kate

On Tue, Aug 28, 2018 at 7:03 AM, Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney@nara.gov> wrote:
Hi Kate - this is an old issue that's been simmering for a while. | hadn't realized that John Hulmston was retired,
but I am hoping | can pick up on this issue with you. Is there a good time we could catch up on this? NASA
contacted me again about the submission of their NA 13171 for approval to destroy original recordings that had
been digitized already. At this point, we have received the digitized audio files, but we have not yet accepted
legal custody on the TRs. We are hoping this issue of the analog originals can be resolved first.

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
waiting for further information/documents from another stakeholder or management? | was hoping to jog
your memory of this so | can deal with it and try to resolve it before it becomes a national incident! Before |
get my managers involved in this, I'd like to get your input in order to better respond to Patti and if it
becomes necessary, | can involve Kate and Laurence as a last resort. Meanwhile, I'd like to resolve this
without drawing in my managers first because | don't want to prolong my response to Patti if possible.
Thanks for your help, it's much appreciated.

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
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Hi, John. Both TR-0255-2014-0127 and TR-0255-2016-0519 have been submitted for NARA approval.
Dan Rooney had told us in Nov to go ahead and prepare the TR for the digital formats of the legacy 56-
track tapes. However, | believe each are awaiting your nod that permits us to destroy the legacy formats.

| am attaching for each an email with the history of our discussions, together with the completed NA
13171’s. We would really like to divest ourselves of both the legacy and the permanent digital verions.

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

Below is the things we are waiting on from NARA. I'll also forward you an email from Dan Rooney re: the
TR that was approved.

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

Cc: Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy..medina@nasa.gov>; Breighner, Thomas

(HQ-JFOO00)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>
Subject: John- NARA status: JSC History Collection and 16MM film

Hey, John. See if the below jogs your memory on things awaiting your actions. I'll be off M-W next week, but

please feel free to contact Kristy for any clarification you may require.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b31f1133ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1610040441621668258&simpl=msg-f%3A1610040...
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Thanks a lot.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy..medina@nasa.gov>
To: "Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFOOO)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.]" <thomas.breighner-
1@nasa.gov>, "Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)" <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Cc: "Scroggins, Mark (JSC-IB111)" <mark.scroggins-1@nasa.gov>, "MOCK, ANTHONY G.
(JSC-IB111)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <anthony.g.mock@nasa.gov>

Subject: FW: NARA status: JSC History Collection and 16 MM film

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

103/126


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

8/31/2021

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b31f1133ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1610040441621668258&simpl=msg-f%3A1610040...

National Archives & Records Administration Mail - Re: REMINDER: NASA Actions awaiting NARA direction
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

Submitted to NASA to approve TR-0255-2018-0260 so we can transfer mission
audio records to NARA

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

There were 2 emergency disposals that we were working with NARA. One was for the JSC History
Collection (paper) and the other for the 16 mm film. The attached email is the last | have for the film.

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
tapes and film reels are still here at JSC. Back in June of this year, Patti and | did have some dialog with
John Hulmston and sent him a NA13171 to at least destroy the 16mm film, but not sure where that was
hung up at.

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

| just noticed an old TR hanging out on the NASA Xfer Status Master spreadsheet, and noticed that it's
sitting in limbo in ERA.

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
film. He has told us that there are some in his area that think they can properly house the film and would
want that. It's an internal clash within his group.

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

To: Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFOOO0)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.] <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>;
Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC] <kristy..medina@nasa.gov>

Subject: TR Question

Do either of you know why TR-0255-2014-0127 isn’t approved by NARA? | just happened to notice it
seems to be in a holding pattern with Sharmila because | submitted it 1/8/2014 for NARA approval.

Thanks!
Patt

202-358-4787

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: "Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000)" <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

To: "John Hulmston (John.Hulmston@nara.gov)" <John.Hulmston@nara.gov>

Cc: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy..medina@nasa.gov>, "White, Maura

(JSC-IC111)" <maura.white-1@nasa.gov>, "Green, Beverly A. (JSC-IC111)" <beverly.a.green@nasa.gov>

Bcc:
Date: Thu, 8 Jun 2017 15:47:55 +0000
Subject: RE: Notification form in relation to the emergency disposal request

Hello, John.

Please find attached the correct NF 13171 for the report of digi zalbn of the 16MM film.

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

Subject: RE: No ficaPon form in relaon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: RE: No ficaRon form in relaBlon to the emergency disposal request

Stand by, John. Let me straighten this out.

From: John Hulmston [mailto:john.hulmston@nara.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:12 PM

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Subject: Re: No ficalBlon form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

Patti,

I'm a little confused. The 13171 that you sent me from Mark Scroggins are identified as Historical
Iltems/Source Files (see number 4 on the 13171) ( NRRS 1/8A). The Notification letter | sent you earlier is
related to the request to destroy 254 standard boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel audio tapes from a Stencil-
Hoffman Corp. Records-Reproducer and 16mm motion picture film from the Space Shuttle program. Are
you saying that the Historical Items/Source Files notification letter sent by Mark last October are the same
records as the 138 1 - cubic foot boxes of deteriorating 16 mm motion picture film from the Space Shuttle
program and the 254 standard records boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel audio tapes as outlined in your two
letters to Laurence dated February 13, 20177? If | remember right, Mark's request did not co-inside with an
emergency request for disposition but rather wanted to notify NARA that the scanned images of Historical
Items/Source Files were to be the official copy of these records (N1-0255-94/8a).

That is what | was expecting in this latest notification from you - a request to make the digital duplicates of
the 16mm film and 56 track reel-to-reel the official copy of the records so the deteriorating film and obsolete
tapes could be destroyed.
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I'm interested in your opinion as to whether or not we are on the same page on this Patti and | look forward
to hearing from you. Perhaps that would resolve my bewilderment.

Regards,
John

On Wed, Jun 7, 2017 at 4:25 PM, Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov> wrote:
John,

Apparently, JSC completed these forms for me long ago, but | can’t find that | either received them,
nor signed and passed them on to you.

Therefore, just to put all our records together in one place, | am again attaching to this message the
copies of the two letters to Lawrence requesking emergency disposal, as well as the two completed
and signed NF’s 13171 — one for the audio and one for the film to be destroyed.

To verify, all the film has been digi zed. Por ons of the audio that were deemed perm were digi zed
(air-to-ground Flight Controller loops) as detailed in email discussions with Dan Rooney. All other
audio is temporary.

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

The emergency destruction request to destroy 16 mm film and the 254 boxes of 56 track reel-to-reel
audio tapes is being revised into a Notification letter. The reasoning for this is that in those request
letters, you indicated that all of the records proposed for emergency disposition were duplicated. | would
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appreciate your confirmation that the records included in the destruction request were indeed duplicated
into a digital format.

| have attached a Notification form that | have partially completed to save you time. | would like you to
complete the Notification and indicate the digital format in which they were duplicated. The notification
form will allow you to declare the digital duplicates as the official record and the Emergency Disposition
request will be unnecessary.

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

Cc: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy.l. medina@nasa.gov>
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

Please see the attached message and NA 13171 that Mark Scroggins of JSC had
submitted when | was absolutely buried. Is that all that’s required to meet Sharmila’s (now
Ted’s) request? I'm sorry, but the language different ones of you use really confuses me.

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

<kristy.l. medina@nasa.gov>

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
paper records and pre-dates media neutrality. Can you verify that a media neutral
notification has been approved?

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

| have just submitted uncontrolled TR-0255-2016-0519 for the transfer of 49.6 GB of PDFs
of the JSC History Collection, including Apollo, Apollo-Soyuz Test Project, Shuttle, Space
Station, JSC Center History, and General series.

Please notify all of us when you have approved the transfer and JSC will get them
underway to you.

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

Office of the Chief Informal on Officer

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

Subject: RE: No ficallon form in relan to the emergency disposal request

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
letters to Laurence dated February 13, 20177 If | remember right, Mark's request did not co-inside with an
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

Office of the Chief Informallon Officer

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

Subject: No ficaZon form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

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

Cc: "Medina, Kristy L. (JSC-IB)[MORI ASSOCIATES INC]" <kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov>, "White, Maura
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

Subject: RE: No ficallon form in relaRon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: RE: No ficallon form in relalon to the emergency disposal request

Stand by, John. Let me straighten this out.

From: John Hulmston [mailto:john.hulmston@nara.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:12 PM

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Subject: Re: No ficaRlon form in relal on to the emergency disposal request

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
letters to Laurence dated February 13, 2017? If | remember right, Mark's request did not co-inside with an
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
Pattc Stecbman
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

Subject: No ficalbn form in relaon to the emergency disposal request

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
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Ted’s) request? I’'m sorry, but the language different ones of you use really confuses me.

| can’t keep track of what'’s required to accomplish what. If this was it, can you tell me what
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
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Sent Via Email. No Hard Copy to Follow.

September 14, 2018

Ms. Patti Stockman

Records Officer

National Aeronautics and Space Administration
Mail Code AO

300 E Street SW

Washington, DC 20546-0001
patti.stockman@nasa.gov

Dear Patti:

This letter is to notify you that, in accordance with 36 CFR, Part 1229.10, the Chief Records Officer for the
U.S. Government has approved your request for emergency destruction of 138 cubic feet of deteriorating
16mm motion picture film from the Space Shuttle program and 254 standard boxes of 56 track format reel
to reel audio tapes located at the NASA /Johnson Space Center, the Washington National Records Center,
and the Federal Records Center in Fort Worth, Texas. These records are severely damaged and exhibiting
vinegar syndrome.

According to your letters regarding these records, we understand that the audio tapes have been migrated
to wave file format and the 16mm film has been transferred to Linear Tape Open data tapes.

In their current state, the analog versions of these records are no longer usable and constitute potential
human health or property hazards and, therefore, are appropriate for immediate destruction.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Kate Flaherty, Appraisal Team 3
Supervisor, at 301-837-1706 or kate.flaherty@nara.gov.

Sincerely,

for
LAURENCE BREWER,
Chief Records Officer
for the U.S.Government

cc:
Kate Flaherty
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Supervisor, Appraisal Team 3
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Kate Flaherty <kate.flaherty@nara.gov>

NASA Report Submission:: Alienation of Federal Records

3 messages

Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov> Thu, Sep 28, 2017 at 1:29 PM
To: Dawn Sherman-Fells <dawn.sherman@nara.gov>

Cc: "Kate Flaherty (Kate.Flaherty@nara.gov)" <Kate.Flaherty@nara.gov>, John Hulmston <john.hulmston@nara.gov>,
"Jenkins, Margaret T. (GSFC-2710)" <margaret.jenkins@nasa.gov>, "Mcintyre-dewitt, Holly A. (GSFC-2720)"

<holly.a.mcintyre-dewitt@nasa.gov>, "Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFO00)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.]" <thomas.breighner-
1@nasa.gov>

Hello, Dawn.

A. ached, please find NASA’s response to Laurence Brewer’s request for a report of the situalbn with the 2015
discovery of Goddard Space Flight Center computers and data tapes located in the basement of a Pi. sburgh, PA
residence.

Do you need me to mail the hard copy package to Laurence, or will this suffice?

Thank you.
Pattc Stockman
NASA Records Officer

Office of the Chief Informa®n Officer

202-358-4787

From: Dawn Sherman-Fells [mailto:dawn.sherman@nara.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 9:30 AM

To: Stockman, Pa. (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>
Subject: Alienallon of Federal Records

Ms. Stockman:

Please review the attached document regarding the alienation of Federal records belonging to NASA. NARA requests a
formal response, compliant with 36 CFR 1230.14, within 30 days--Thursday 28 September.

I'll send the OIG Report separately because it is too large to send with an additional attachment.

Please let me know if you have questions or would like to discuss.
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b31f1133ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A157980544 3697003056 &simpl=msg-f%3A15798054436...  1/3
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Regards,

Dawn M. Sherman-Fells

Records Management Oversight & Reporting Division
National Archives & Records Administration

College Park, MD

301.837.2083 (office)

(0

ﬂ GSFC Data Report Pkg.pdf
680K

Dawn Sherman-Fells <dawn.sherman@nara.gov> Thu, Sep 28, 2017 at 2:12 PM
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

This electronic copy will due.

We will review and follow up with any questions.
Thanks!

Cheers,

Dawn

Dawn M. Sherman-Fells

Records Management Oversight & Reporting Division
National Archives & Records Administration

College Park, MD
301.837.2083 (office)

_ (work cell)

[Quoted text hidden]

Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov> Thu, Sep 28, 2017 at 2:15 PM
To: Dawn Sherman-Fells <dawn.sherman@nara.gov>

Cc: "Kate Flaherty (Kate.Flaherty@nara.gov)" <Kate.Flaherty@nara.gov>, John Hulmston <john.hulmston@nara.gov>,
"Breighner, Thomas (HQ-JFO0O)[DIGITAL MANAGEMENT INC.]" <thomas.breighner-1@nasa.gov>

Great! Thanks.

Patt
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[Quoted text hidden]
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NASA Emergency destruction

Inbox x

John _ 12:48 PM (56 minutes ago)
Hulmston <john.hulmston@nara.gov> S

to me

On Wed, Aug 10, 2016 at 12:22 PM, Daniel Rooney <daniel.rooney(@nara.gov> wrote:
Hi John -

This follows our phone conversation of yesterday.

NASA staff at JSC has alerted us to several different disposal projects that they would like to
proceed with.

1) relates to deteriorating 16mm motion picture film from the Space Shuttle program that has
already been digitized, and the digital moving image files stored on LTO data tape at the center.
They do not have the space to continue to house the original film and it is becoming a menace
due to the vinegar syndrome. I've asked them to provide an inventory and they say they will get
us one probably by next week.

2) relates to 1" open reel magnetic tape, containing audio from the Space Shuttle program that
has also been digitized. The original tapes are of highly specialized track configuration, and
require unique playback equipment, which to our knowledge, does not exist outside of NASA.
The question would be can the digital files which now exist be considered the substitute record
copy for the 56 track 1" tapes.

What more do you need from us to get the notification process started with Patti ? [ am going on
leave for 2 weeks after this Friday, but could you please include the following staff on the
correspondence:

kristy.l.medina@nasa.gov
leslie.k.richards(@nasa.gov

michael.taylor@nara.gov
ellen.mulligan@nara.gov

Thanks, John,

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

voo - NN
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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b31f1133ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1610040441621668258&simpl=msg-f%3A161004044...  6/126


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

Office of the Chief Informal2 on Officer

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

Meanwhile, what do you think about my new schedule awai ng my submi. al to you? Had a chance to give it
another once-over?

Thanks a lot.

From: Stockman, Pa. (JSC-JD00O0)

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:14 PM

To: 'John Hulmston' <john.hulmston@nara.gov>

Subject: RE: No ficaZlon form in relaflon to the emergency disposal request

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
the two letters to Lawrence requesiing emergency disposal, as well as the two completed and signed NF'’s
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

Subject: Re: No fican form in relaon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: No ficallon form in rela®n to the emergency disposal request

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

Please find attached the correct NF 13171 for the report of digi zaRon of the 16MM film.

Regards,
Patte Stoctman
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
the two letters to Lawrence requesEng emergency disposal, as well as the two completed and signed NF’s
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

Please find attached the correct NF 13171 for the report of digi zaFon of the 16MM film.

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

Subject: RE: No ficallon form in relal@l on to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: Re: No ficalRlon form in relalon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: No ficalon form in relaon to the emergency disposal request

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

Meanwhile, what do you think about my new schedule awai ng my submitil to you? Had a chance to give it
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
of the two letters to Lawrence requesling emergency disposal, as well as the two completed and signed NF’s
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

Subject: No fical®n form in relalon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: RE: No ficallon form in relaon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: RE: No fical@ on form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

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

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD0O0O0) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Subject: Re: No ficaR on form in relall on to the emergency disposal request

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
Subject: RE: No ficall on form in relalon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: RE: No fical? on form in relalflon to the emergency disposal request

Stand by, John. Let me straighten this out.

From: John Hulmston [mailto:john.hulmston@nara.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:12 PM

To: Stockman, Patti (JSC-JD000) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov>

Subject: Re: No ficallon form in relalZlon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: RE: No ficaon form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

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
Subject: Re: No ficall on form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: No ficallon form in relaon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: RE: No fica@n form in relaRon to the emergency disposal request
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

Subject: Re: No ficaRon form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: No ficall on form in relaon to the emergency disposal request

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

89/126


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

92/126


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

Subject: RE: No ficallon form in rela on to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: RE: No fical on form in relallon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: No ficall on form in relalon to the emergency disposal request

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

Please find attached the correct NF 13171 for the report of digi zallon of the 16MM film.

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

Subject: RE: No ficalon form in relal on to the emergency disposal request

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

Please find attached the correct NF 13171 for the report of digi zaFlon of the 16MM film.

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

Subject: RE: No ficallon form in relaRlon to the emergency disposal request

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

Please find attached the correct NF 13171 for the report of digi zalFon of the 16 MM film.

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

Subject: RE: No ficalRlon form in relaon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: Re: No ficaRlon form in relalon to the emergency disposal request

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

Subject: No ficallon form in relaBn to the emergency disposal request

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
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September 5, 2018

From: ACR
Subject: Request to destroy records

To: N through ACR, AC

In the attached letters of February 13, 2017, the National Aeronautics and Space Administration
(NASA) requests emergency authorization to destroy records in accordance with 36 CFR
1229.10(a). The request covers 138 cubic feet of deteriorating 16mm motion picture film from
the Space Shuttle program and 254 standard boxes of 56 track format reel to reel audio tapes.
These records are located in three different locations; NASA/Johnson Space Center, the
Washington National Records Center, and the Federal Records Center in Fort Worth, Texas.
These records are severely damaged and are exhibiting vinegar syndrome deterioration. These
records meet the criterion of being a continuing menace to human health or life or property,
consistent with the above mentioned CFR section. It should be noted that the audio tapes have
been migrated to wave file format and the 16mm film has been transferred on to Linear Tape
Open data tapes.

After discussions with several NASA staff members from the Johnson Space Center, the ACR
Appraisal Team 3 Supervisor, Kate Flaherty, met with Daniel Rooney, Supervisory Archivist of
the Motion Picture, Sound and Video unit on March 28, 2017, both concurred that the 138 cubic
feet of 16mm film and the 254 boxes of 56 track reel to reel audio tapes are badly deteriorated
and should be disposed of in accordance with 36 CFR 1229.10(a).

Given that the prolonged storage and handling of the damaged records constitutes a hazard to
human health or life and property and the fact that the records have been migrated to stable
formats, ACR recommends approval of NASA’s request to destroy these damaged records.

MARGARET HAWKINS
Director, Records Management Operations
ACR



Concurrence:

Date:

Laurence Brewer
Chief Records Officer
for the U.S. Government

Approved:

David S. Ferriero
Archivist of the United States

Attachments

Date:




NASA Request for Emergency Disposal Authorization of
Audiotapes

Inbox x

Stockman, Patti (JSC- 12/16/16
Jpooo) <patti.stockman@nasa.gov> Re
to me, Kristy, Mark, Daniel.Rooney

ply

Dear John,

I am emailing to request an emergency destruction authorization for 254 boxes of 56 track reel-
to-reel audio tapes of Shuttle air-to-ground transmissions.

Specific information you had requested regarding the collection is as follows:
Description of the Records to be destroyed
o Original Shuttle Audio Files on 56 track, reel to reel tapes were converted to a
.wav file format from their original format produced with a Stencil-Hoffman
Corporation Recorder-Reproducer.
Three locations of the records
e NASA/Johnson Space Center
e WNRC
e Ft. Worth FRC
Volume of records
e JSC=194 cubic feet
e WNRC = 13 boxes
e Ft. Worth FRC = 47 boxes
Nature of the "menace"

e Obsolete and useless audio tapes that cannot be read by any existing equipment that can
replay the audio reel to reel 56-track tapes.

Disposition or Job Number
e Permanent under NASA Records Retention Schedule 8/ Item 101 — Program/Project Schedule
NASA's initial actions to isolate or protect other records from deterioration or damage.

e All have been converted from a Stencil-Hoffman Corp Recorder-Reproducer to digital .wav file
format files.

e The .wav files are currently on an external hard drive located at JSC. These were deemed to
contain ITAR and the files will be transferred to NARA once the ITAR hold is lifted from
Permanent records to be transferred to the Archives.

Continuing threat to other records:
There is no threat. It is just senseless to continue holding these obsolete formats.
Thank you.

Pattc Steckman
NASA Records and Privacy Act Officer
202-358-4787
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